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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Richard, Rob
Subject: RE: AB 61 amendment
Rob,

| believe this may have been done before and would like fo review the relevant draft(s). However, | am out of the
office for the next 3 business days (12/21, 12/26, and 12/27) so will need to address this on the 28th. | hope this is OK.

Jeffery Kuesel

Managing Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037

Madison WI 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
jeffery.kuesel@legis.state.wi.us

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Thursday, Decerber 20, 2007 2:19 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject:

Jeff:

Please draft a simple amendment to AB 61 that would prohibit “legislative campaign committees” as defined under s.
11.01 (12s) from accepting contributions.

Can this be done by doing the following?
Page 2, line 3, after “official” insert “or legislative campaign committees defined under s. 11.01 (12s)”

Thanks,
Rob
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT _

TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 61

J

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 13:\/after that line insert:

“(c) No legislative campaign committee may accept any contribution during the
period beginning on the first Monday {f January in each oddgnumbered year and
ending on the date of enactment of the biennial budget act.”.

2. Page 2, line 17: after “(4)” insert “and any legislative campaign committee
that accepts a contribution in violation of s. 11.24 (4)”.

(END)



